
23 April 2021

FCC Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: 2ANU9HAVENA

To Whom It May Concern:

Clad Innovation Ltd. would like to request a Class II permissive change for the authorized equipment
for the following changes:

● Main antenna is different.
● The pre-approved antenna is the InSide 2400 with a gain of +3.0 dBi. It is an adhesive mount

antenna terminated with a U.FL. connector.
● The new antenna is the 1003893FT-AA10L0050 with a gain of +3.3 dBi. It is an adhesive mount

antenna terminated with a U.FL. connector.
● The module is integrated into a host
● The module brand name is “TZOA” and the model number is “HAVEN”

Except for the change above, no other modification has occurred. Also, the change does not have any
impact on the approved radio parameters such as power, frequency, modulation, etc.

We would like to certify FCC ID: 2ANU9HAVENA as a Class II Permissive Change to the Haven device.

Best Regards,

Vladislav Lavrovsky
CTO

Clad Innovations Ltd.
110 East Cordova Street, Vancouver, BC, V6A 1K9, Canada


